




















 

 

651 Commerce Drive 
Roseville, CA 95678 

phone (916) 781-3636 
fax (916) 783-7693 
web www.ncpa.com 

Commission Staff Report   AGENDA ITEM NO.: _5_ 

Date:   August 18, 2016 

To:  NCPA Commission 

Subject:  August 3, 2016 Facilities Committee Meeting Minutes  

 
The attached Draft Minutes are being provided for information and to augment the oral 
Committee report. 
 



 

 

 

651 Commerce Drive 
Roseville, CA 95678 

phone (916) 781-3636 
fax (916) 783-7693 
web www.ncpa.com 

 

Minutes 

To:  NCPA Facilities Committee 

From:  Michelle Schellentrager 

Subject:  August 3, 2016, Facilities Committee Meeting Minutes 

 
1. Call meeting to order & Roll Call - The meeting was called to order by Committee Chair Alan 

Hanger at 9:08am.  A sign-in sheet was passed around.  Attending via teleconference and/or 
on-line presentation were Debbie Whiteman and Barry Leska (Alameda), Mark Sorensen 
(Biggs), Tikan Singh (Lompoc), (Port of Oakland), Monica Padilla (Palo Alto), Steve Hance and 
Pete Virasak (Santa Clara).  Those attending in person are listed on the attached Attendee 
Sign-in Sheet.  Committee Representatives from BART, Gridley, Healdsburg, Port of Oakland, 
Plumas-Sierra, TID, and Ukiah were absent.  A quorum of the Committee was established. 

 
 PUBLIC FORUM 
No public comment. 
 

2. Approve minutes from the July 6th Facilities Committee meetings.  A motion was made by 
Shannon McCann and seconded by Steve Hance recommending approval of the July 6th 
Facilities Committee meeting minutes.  A vote was taken by roll call: YES = Alameda, Biggs, 
Lodi, Lompoc, Palo Alto, Port of Oakland, Roseville and Santa Clara.  The motion passed. 
 

3. Hydroelectric Project – Adit 4 Spoils Stabilization Project – Staff recommended approval for 
the General Manager to issue Purchase Orders not to exceed $500,000 for engineering and 
permitting support associated with the Adit 4 landslide. Active erosion is resulting in the need to 
expedite the timeline so NCPA can meet regulatory compliance. Staff is expecting bids from 5 
engineering firms; 2 firms have submitted bids so far. Design costs range from $220,434 - 
$397,807. Staff anticipates a bid will be awarded by the end of August.  
 
Motion: A motion was made by Melissa Price and seconded by Shannon McCann 
recommending Commission approval for the General Manager to issue Purchase Orders not to 
exceed $500,000 for engineering and permitting associated with the Adit 4 landslide. A vote was 
taken by roll call: YES = Alameda, Biggs, Lodi, Lompoc, Palo Alto, Roseville and Santa Clara.  
ABSTAIN = Port of Oakland. The motion passed. 
 

4. All Generation Services Facilities – Approval of Outage Schedule for Calendar Year 
2017– Staff recommended approval of the outage schedule for the calendar year 2017. This 
was the same schedule that was shown in the last Facilities Committee Meeting. There were no 
questions or further discussion regarding this issue. 
 
Motion: A motion was made by Shannon McCann and seconded by Melissa Price 
recommending Commission approval of the 2017 outage schedule.  A vote was taken by roll 
call: YES = Alameda, Biggs, Lodi, Lompoc, Palo Alto, Port of Oakland, Roseville and Santa 
Clara.  The motion passed. 
 



 

August 3, 2016 Facilities Committee Meeting Minutes 2 

5. WAPA Base Resource Assignors – WAPA Agreement – Staff recommended approval of a 
Letter of Agreement with Western Area Power Administration for the 2016 Renewable Energy 
Credit Program, with an annual cost less than $10,000 to be allocated according to Base 
Resource percentages of represented members. There were no questions or further discussion 
regarding this issue.  
 
Motion: A motion was made by Melissa Price and seconded by Alan Hanger recommending 
Commission approval of a Letter of Agreement with WAPA for the 2016 Renewable Energy 
Credit Program, with an annual cost of less than $10,000 to be allocated according to Base 
Resource percentages of represented members. A vote was taken by roll call: YES = Alameda, 
Biggs, Lodi, Lompoc, Palo Alto, Port of Oakland, and Roseville.  ABSTAIN = Santa Clara.  The 
motion passed. 
 

6. Approval of CY 2017 NCPA Capacity Pool Capacity Rates – Staff recommended that the 
Commission approve system and local Resource Adequacy capacity rates to be used in the 
NCPA Capacity Pool during compliance year 2017. Staff is proposing $1.00/kW-Month for 
System capacity rates and $2.20/kW-Month for Local capacity rates for 2017. Palo Alto 
expressed concern with local capacity rates and how they are determined; Palo Alto strongly 
disagreed with the proposed price for Local capacity rates. Members were told that this program 
is voluntary, and that their decision to participate must be made no later than two weeks after 
Commission Approval.  
 
Motion: A motion was made by Melissa Price and seconded by Basil Wong recommending 
Commission approval of the proposed system and local Resource Adequacy capacity rates, 
which will be used in the NCPA Capacity Pool for the compliance year 2017.  A vote was taken 
by roll call: YES = Alameda, Biggs, Lodi, Lompoc, Port of Oakland, Roseville, and Santa Clara.  
NO = Palo Alto.  The motion passed. 
 

7. Approval of Agency Services for BART – Staff recommended that the Commission approve 
the Confirmation of Agency Services, pursuant to the BART SMSA, to enable NCPA to supply 
Agency Services to BART. Staff requested authorization for the General Manager of NCPA to 
execute the Confirmation of Agency Services, on behalf of NCPA, including any non-substantive 
modification to the Confirmation of Agency Services approved by NCPA’s General Counsel. 
This approval is being requested as a result of the contract between BART and PG&E expiring. 
This will allow NCPA to file motions with regulatory bodies on behalf of BART, as well as 
provide BART additional services during their transition period. Members were assured that any 
expenses incurred, beyond standard costs covered by NCPA’s current PMASA agreement, 
would be paid directly by BART. 
 
Motion: A motion was made by Monica Padilla and seconded Shannon McCann recommending 
Commission approval the Confirmation of Agency Services, pursuant to the BART SMSA, to 
enable NCPA to supply Agency Services to BART. A vote was taken by roll call: YES = 
Alameda, Biggs, Lodi, Lompoc, Lompoc, Palo Alto, Port of Oakland, Roseville, and Santa Clara.  
The motion passed. 
 

8. Planning and Operations Update –  
- Staff reported that the services proposal which was submitted to Merced Irrigation District on 
May 31st  has been awarded to NCPA. They will start with a 3MW unit from PG&E. Contract 
language is currently being refined, but the services should begin  by the end of the 4th quarter. 
- The Placer County CCA contract is being modified to include 2 agreements. The June 2017 
implementation date has not officially changed, but staff anticipates it will be changed as a result 
of the additional agreement.   
- PG&E is asking for a 29% rate increase, effective October 2016. NCPA has until August 19th 
to file protest. The FERC Council is currently working on how to approach the issue.   



 

August 3, 2016 Facilities Committee Meeting Minutes 3 

- PG&E gas rate increase from $0.36 to $1.11 was effective August 1st. CAISO has not updated 
their proxy.  Staff has been able to address this issue in the bid process, however, NCPA plans 
to dispute the settlement results. 
- The City of Shasta Lake has executed the Amendment to the Joint Powers Agreement for 
Membership with NCPA. 

 
9. Schedule next meeting date – the next regular Facilities Committee meeting is scheduled for 

August 31st.   
 

UADJOURNMENT 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 11:58am. 


















































































































































































	072716_Commission_Minutes
	Item_5_Draft_August_2016_Facilities_Committee_Minutes
	Item_10_Financial_Report_July_2016
	Item_11_Treasurers_Report_July_2016
	Item_12_Sale_Disposal_Surplus_Property
	Item_13_Appointments_Finance_Committee
	Item_14_WAPA_Ltr_Agreement_16-SNR-01997
	Item_15_CY2017_Capacity_Pool_Rates
	Item_16_BART_Confirmation_Agency_Svcs
	Item_17_Assignment_Assump_Consent_Agrmnt
	Item_18_Meter_Svc_Agreement_SC
	Item_19_First_Amendment_Employment_Agreement_General_Manager
	Item_20_Adit_4_Spoils_Stablization_Project

